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Smart Governments List 
 

In line with the Dubai Smart Government initiative of HH Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, 
Vice President and Prime Minister of the UAE and Ruler of Dubai, DMCC provides a wide range of digital 
services to its members.  
 
One such initiative is the DMCC electronic documents, which can be verified online. In the spirit of 
Smart Government cooperation, many of the UAE authorities that cooperate with DMCC have been 
accepting DMCC's new electronic documents and facilitating the DMCC members’ requests.  
 
We are delighted to name 77 departments and authorities throughout the UAE that accept DMCC 
electronic documents. 

 
No. Authority Name   Website  Relationship with DMCC  

1 Department of 
Economic 
Development - Dubai 
(DED) 

www.dubaided.gov.ae 1. NOC to open a branch  
2. NOC to open LLC  

2 Dubai Chamber http://www.dubaichamber.c
om/ 

1. An extract of company 
shareholders   

3 General Directorate 
of Residency and 
Foreigners Affairs-
Dubai (GDRFA)  

http://dnrd.ae/en/Pages/Ho
me.aspx 

1. Salary Certificate 
2. Services Certificate 
3. NOC to open the visit visa 
quota 
4. NOC for family hold 
5. NOC for PRO card 

4 The Ministry of 
Foreign Affairs 
(MoFA) 

https://www.mofa.gov.ae/E
N 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

5 Ministry of Finance 
UAE  

http://www.mof.gov.ae/En 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

6 Dubai Municipality  http://login.dm.gov.ae/wps
/portal/home_ar 

1. NOC to the Building 
Management Department 
(electronic) 
2. NOC to Food Control 
Department 
3. NOC to Environment 
Department  

7  
Dubai Customs 

http://www.dubaicustoms.g
ov.ae 

 
NOC for Temporary Gate Pass to 
the following authorities: 
1. Shipping Ports & Customs 
Authority 
2. Dubai Dry Docks 
3. Dubai Port Rashid 
4. Al Hamriah Port – Dubai 
 

http://www.dubaided.gov.ae/
http://www.dubaichamber.com/
http://www.dubaichamber.com/
http://dnrd.ae/en/Pages/Home.aspx
http://dnrd.ae/en/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.mofa.gov.ae/EN
https://www.mofa.gov.ae/EN
http://www.mof.gov.ae/En
http://login.dm.gov.ae/wps/portal/home_ar
http://login.dm.gov.ae/wps/portal/home_ar
http://www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae/
http://www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae/
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No. Authority Name   Website  Relationship with DMCC  

8 General Department 
of Traffic 

https://www.dubaipolice.go
v.ae/dp/jsps/content/flat_c
ontent.do?contentCode=orgn
2&switchLanguage=en&noCa
che=1399912295604 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

9 Concordia  http://www.concordiadubai.
com 

1. NOC for fit out 
2. NOC to change activity 
3. NOC to change the address 

10 Etisalat  http://www.etisalat.ae/nrd
/en/index.jsp 

1. NOC for new connection  

11 DU http://www.du.ae 1. NOC for new connection  

12 Dubai Land 
Department (DLD) 

http://www.dubailand.gov.a
e/English 

1. NOC to purchase property  
2. NOC to sell property  

13 Awqaf & Minors 
Affairs 

http://www.amaf.gov.ae 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

14 Central Bank  http://www.centralbank.ae 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

15 Dubai Civil Aviation 
Authority 

https://www.dcaa.gov.ae/si
tepages/en/home.aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

16 Community 
Development 
Authority 

https://www.cda.gov.ae/en 1.NOC to open a company 2.NOC 
to renew the license  

17 Department of 
Tourism & Commerce 
Marketing (DTCM) 

http://www.visitdubai.com/
en/department-of-
tourism_new 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

18 Dubai Civil Defence  
(DCD) 

http://www.dcd.gov.ae/ 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

19 Dubai Electricity and 
Water Authority 
(DEWA) 

www.dewa.gov.ae/default.a
spx 

1. NOC for DEWA 

20 Dubai Foundation for 
Ambulance Services 

http://www.ambulance.gov.
ae/ar-sa/Pages/default.aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

21 Dubai Health 
Authority 

https://www.dha.gov.ae/En
/Pages/default.aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

22 Dubai Police 
Department of 
Protective System  

http://www.dps.ae/default.
aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/dp/jsps/content/flat_content.do?contentCode=orgn2&switchLanguage=en&noCache=1399912295604
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/dp/jsps/content/flat_content.do?contentCode=orgn2&switchLanguage=en&noCache=1399912295604
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/dp/jsps/content/flat_content.do?contentCode=orgn2&switchLanguage=en&noCache=1399912295604
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/dp/jsps/content/flat_content.do?contentCode=orgn2&switchLanguage=en&noCache=1399912295604
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/dp/jsps/content/flat_content.do?contentCode=orgn2&switchLanguage=en&noCache=1399912295604
http://www.concordiadubai.com/
http://www.concordiadubai.com/
http://www.etisalat.ae/nrd/en/index.jsp
http://www.etisalat.ae/nrd/en/index.jsp
http://www.du.ae/
http://www.dubailand.gov.ae/English
http://www.dubailand.gov.ae/English
http://www.amaf.gov.ae/
http://www.centralbank.ae/
https://www.dcaa.gov.ae/sitepages/en/home.aspx
https://www.dcaa.gov.ae/sitepages/en/home.aspx
https://www.cda.gov.ae/en
http://www.visitdubai.com/en/department-of-tourism_new
http://www.visitdubai.com/en/department-of-tourism_new
http://www.visitdubai.com/en/department-of-tourism_new
http://www.dcd.gov.ae/
http://www.dewa.gov.ae/default.aspx
http://www.dewa.gov.ae/default.aspx
http://www.ambulance.gov.ae/ar-sa/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ambulance.gov.ae/ar-sa/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dha.gov.ae/En/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dha.gov.ae/En/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dps.ae/default.aspx
http://www.dps.ae/default.aspx
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No. Authority Name   Website  Relationship with DMCC  

23 Dubai police General 
Headquarters  

https://www.dubaipolice.go
v.ae/dp/jsps/home.do 

1.NOC to Criminal Lab 
2.NOC to Department of Chemical 
Precursors 

24 General Authority for 
Youth and Sports 
Affairs 

https://ysa.gov.ae/en 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

25 The Insurance 
Authority (IA) 

http://www.ia.gov.ae/en/A
bout/Pages/default.aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

26 Knowledge & Human 
Development 
Authority 

http://www.khda.gov.ae/en
/ 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

27 Ministry of Economy – 
Trademark 
Department 

http://www.economy.gov.a
e/English/Pages/default.asp
x 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

28 Ministry of Justice  http://ejustice.gov.ae 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

29 Ministry of Social 
Affairs 

https://www.msa.gov.ae 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

30 Ministry of Water and 
Environment 

http://www.moew.gov.ae/e
n/home.aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

31 National Centre of 
Meteorology & 
Seismology 

http://www.ncms.ae/en/ 1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

32 Real Estate 
Regulatory Agency 

https://www.dubailand.gov.
ae/English 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

33 Roads and Transport 
Authority 

https://www.rta.ae/wps/po
rtal/rta/home 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

34 Securities & 
Commodities 
Authority 

http://www.sca.gov.ae/Engl
ish/ 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

35 Telecommunications 
Regulatory Authority 

https://www.tra.gov.ae/en/
home.aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

36 The Ruler's Court 
Legal Department 

http://legal.dubai.gov.ae/ar
/pages/default.aspx 

1.NOC to open a company  
2.NOC to renew the license  

37 Abu Dhabi e-
Government  

https://www.abudhabi.ae/ 1. NOC for Temporary Gat Pass 
2. Good Standing Certificate 
3. Company Registry Extract 
4. NOC for License Renewal 
Related Activity 
5. NOC to Open a Branch Company 

 
 
 
 

https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/dp/jsps/home.do
https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/dp/jsps/home.do
https://ysa.gov.ae/en
http://www.ia.gov.ae/en/About/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ia.gov.ae/en/About/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.khda.gov.ae/en/
http://www.khda.gov.ae/en/
http://www.economy.gov.ae/English/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.economy.gov.ae/English/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.economy.gov.ae/English/Pages/default.aspx
http://ejustice.gov.ae/
https://www.msa.gov.ae/
http://www.moew.gov.ae/en/home.aspx
http://www.moew.gov.ae/en/home.aspx
http://www.ncms.ae/en/
https://www.dubailand.gov.ae/English
https://www.dubailand.gov.ae/English
https://www.rta.ae/wps/portal/rta/home
https://www.rta.ae/wps/portal/rta/home
http://www.sca.gov.ae/English/
http://www.sca.gov.ae/English/
https://www.tra.gov.ae/en/home.aspx
https://www.tra.gov.ae/en/home.aspx
http://legal.dubai.gov.ae/ar/pages/default.aspx
http://legal.dubai.gov.ae/ar/pages/default.aspx
https://www.abudhabi.ae/
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No. Free Zone Authority 
Name  

 Website  Relationship with DMCC  

1 Abu Dhabi Airport 
Free Zone (ADAFZ) 

www.adafz.ae  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. NOC for Temporary Gate Pass 
2. Good Standing Certificate 
3. Company Registry Extract 
4. NOC for License Renewal 
Related Activity 
5. NOC to Open a Branch 
Company 

2 Ahmed Bin Rashid 
Free Zone (ABRFZ) 

http://www.uaefreezones.co
m/fz_ahmed_bin_rashed.html 

3 Ajman Free Zone 
(AFZ)  

http://www.afz.gov.ae/ 

4 Dubai International 
Academic City (DIAC) 

http://www.diacedu.ae/ 

5 Dubai Airport 
Freezone Authority 
(DAFZA) 

http://www.dafz.ae/en 

6 Dubai Biotechnology 
& Research Park 
(DuBiotech) 

http://dsp.ae/ 

7 Dubai Gold and 
Diamond Park 

http://www.goldanddiamondp
ark.com/ 

8 Dubai Healthcare 
City 

http://www.dhcc.ae/ 

9 Dubai Industrial City 
(DIC) 

http://www.dubaiindustrialcit
y.ae/ 

10 Dubai International 
Financial Centre 
(DIFC) 

http://www.difc.ae/ 

11 Dubai Internet City http://www.dubaiinternetcity
.com/ 

12 Dubai Knowledge 
Village 

http://www.kv.ae/ 

13 Dubai Logistics City http://www.uaefreezones.co
m/fz_dubai_logistics_city.htm
l 

14 Dubai Media City http://www.dubaimediacity.c
om/ 

15 Dubai Outsource 
Zone 

http://www.doz.ae/ 

16 Dubai World Central http://www.dubaiairports.ae 

17 ADPC - Khalifa Port 
and Industrial Zone 
(KPIZ) 

http://kizad.com/en 

http://www.adafz.ae/
http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_ahmed_bin_rashed.html
http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_ahmed_bin_rashed.html
http://www.afz.gov.ae/
http://www.diacedu.ae/
http://www.dafz.ae/en
http://dsp.ae/
http://www.goldanddiamondpark.com/
http://www.goldanddiamondpark.com/
http://www.dhcc.ae/
http://www.dubaiindustrialcity.ae/
http://www.dubaiindustrialcity.ae/
http://www.difc.ae/
http://www.dubaiinternetcity.com/
http://www.dubaiinternetcity.com/
http://www.kv.ae/
http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_logistics_city.html
http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_logistics_city.html
http://www.uaefreezones.com/fz_dubai_logistics_city.html
http://www.dubaimediacity.com/
http://www.dubaimediacity.com/
http://www.doz.ae/
http://www.dubaiairports.ae/
http://kizad.com/en
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No. Free Zone Authority 
Name  

 Website  Relationship with DMCC  

18 Dubai Silicon Oasis https://www.dsoa.ae/en/  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. NOC for Temporary Gate Pass 
2. Good Standing Certificate 
3. Company Registry Extract 
4. NOC for License Renewal 
Related Activity 
5. NOC to Open a Branch 
Company 

19 Dubai Car and 
Automotive City Free 
Zone (DUCAMZ) 

http://www.uaefreezones.me
/uaefreezones.me/dubai_cars
_and_automotive_zone_(duca
mz).html 

20 Masdar City Free 
Zone 

http://www.masdarcityfreezo
ne.com/ 

21 Ras Al Khaimah Media 
Free Zone 

http://www.dubaifreezoneco
mpany.com/auriondubai/rak_
Media_City.html 

22 Sharjah Airport 
International Free 
Zone 

http://www.saif-zone.com/ 

23 Two Four54 http://www.twofour54.com/e
n/ 

24 Virtuzone Free Zone http://www.vz.ae/ 

25 Dubai Studio City http://dubaistudiocity.ae/ 

26 Dubai Techno Park http://www.technopark.ae/ 

27 Dubai Creative 
Clusters Authority 
(DCCA) 

http://dcca.gov.ae/ 

28 Dubai Technology 
and Media Free Zone 

http://www.tecomgroup.ae/l
aw/law_30.htm 

29 Tecom Group http://tecomgroup.ae/ 

30 Economic Zones 
World 

http://www.ezw.ae/ 

31 Fujairah Creative 
City 

http://www.creativecity.ae/ 

32 Fujairah Free Zone http://www.fujairahfreezone.
com/ 

33 Higher Corporation 
for Specialized 
Economic Zones 

http://www.zonescorp.com/ 

34 International Media 
Production Zone 

http://www.impz.ae/ 

https://www.dsoa.ae/en/
http://www.uaefreezones.me/uaefreezones.me/dubai_cars_and_automotive_zone_(ducamz).html
http://www.uaefreezones.me/uaefreezones.me/dubai_cars_and_automotive_zone_(ducamz).html
http://www.uaefreezones.me/uaefreezones.me/dubai_cars_and_automotive_zone_(ducamz).html
http://www.uaefreezones.me/uaefreezones.me/dubai_cars_and_automotive_zone_(ducamz).html
http://www.masdarcityfreezone.com/
http://www.masdarcityfreezone.com/
http://www.dubaifreezonecompany.com/auriondubai/rak_Media_City.html
http://www.dubaifreezonecompany.com/auriondubai/rak_Media_City.html
http://www.dubaifreezonecompany.com/auriondubai/rak_Media_City.html
http://www.saif-zone.com/
http://www.twofour54.com/en/
http://www.twofour54.com/en/
http://www.vz.ae/
http://dubaistudiocity.ae/
http://www.technopark.ae/
http://dcca.gov.ae/
http://www.tecomgroup.ae/law/law_30.htm
http://www.tecomgroup.ae/law/law_30.htm
http://tecomgroup.ae/
http://www.ezw.ae/
http://www.creativecity.ae/
http://www.fujairahfreezone.com/
http://www.fujairahfreezone.com/
http://www.zonescorp.com/
http://www.impz.ae/
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No. Free Zone Authority 
Name  

 Website  Relationship with DMCC  

35 Maydan Freezone http://www.meydan.ae/  
 
 
 
 
1. NOC for Temporary Gate Pass 
2. Good Standing Certificate 
3. Company Registry Extract 
4. NOC for License Renewal 
Related Activity 
5. NOC to Open a Branch 
Company 

36 RAK Investment 
Authority Free Zone 

http://www.rak-ia.com/ 

37 RAK Maritime City http://rakmaritimecity.ae/ 

38 Ras Al Khaimah Free 
Trade Zone 

http://rakftz.com/ 

39 Jebel Ali Free Zone, 
Dubai 

http://jafza.ae/ 

40 Hamriya Free Zone, 
Sharjah 

http://www.hfza.ae/ 

 
 
 

http://www.meydan.ae/
http://www.rak-ia.com/
http://rakmaritimecity.ae/
http://rakftz.com/
http://jafza.ae/
http://www.hfza.ae/

